
VILLAGE OF PEMBERVILLE 
COUNCIL MEETING 
February 17, 2026 

 
Mayor Bailey opened February 17, 2026, Council meeting at 7:00pm with a prayer and the pledge of 
allegiance.  
 

Roll Call: Present at the scheduled meeting of the Council were Wozniak, Bohland, Boyer, Kirkbride, 
Rahe, Rollins, Wozniak. Others present were Chief Vaughn, Eric Campbell, Denny Henline, Marcia 
Cousino, Teri Long, Joanne Busdeker, and the Fiscal Officer.  
 

Minutes: Kirkbride moved, and Bohland seconded to approve the minutes of the February 3, 2025, 
meeting. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

Treasurer’s Report: Rahe moved, and Kirkbride seconded to approve the bills in the amount of 
$6,930.59. Motion passed unanimously. (attached) 
 

Monthly Bank Reconciliation: Rollins moved, and Rahe seconded to approve December bank 
reconciliation as presented. Motion passed unanimously. (attached) 
 

Police Activity Report: Report provided. (attached) 
 

Mayor:  
Mayor stated that the appraisal for 126 Walnut St. garage has been received and she has forwarded 
to the committee to review and will send out to the rest of Council. Mayor stated there were three 
options listed with the highest being $65,000 with no restrictions.  
Mayor stated that she asked the superintendents to have everything that they want to keep removed 
from the building by the end of the week. 
Mayor stated that there will be a ribbon cutting at the new restaurant Casa Rio, Saturday, February 21st 
at 11:30 am.  
Mayor reminded Council that if information is needed and is something that cannot be obtained on their 
own, to please be mindful of the offices time.   
 

Council Reports:  
Wozniak:  
Planning Commission: Wozniak stated the committee will be meeting tomorrow at 7:00pm and will start 
looking at the zoning regulations that were written in 1998.  
 

Rollins:  
Personnel Committee: Rollins reported that the committee has been actively seeking a new Solicitor 
for the Village. Letters were sent out to potential candidates, and the committee has received at least 
one response regarding the position. 
 

Additionally, Rollins stated that the Personnel Committee has completed the job description for the 
street superintendent position. The committee worked together with the Board of Public Affairs (BPA) 
to clarify and include shared responsibilities within the job description. Rollins noted that she will 
publish the job ad for the street department position tomorrow. 
 

Rollins also provided an update on the ongoing Art Show. The show will continue on Saturday from 
10:00 AM to 4:00 PM and on Sunday from 12:00 PM to 4:00 PM. Six different schools are 
participating in this year's event, and Eastwood has been awarded Best of Show. 
 

Rahe:  
150/250 Celebration: Rahe presented a list of activities scheduled for the 150/250 celebration. 
(attached) 
 

Safety Committee: Rahe stated that she did a little of research on the D.O.R.A. and will be setting a 
meeting with to discuss further.  
 

Rahe asked about checkbooks.com and the process for submitting the information. Fiscal Officer stated 
that she usually submits the following year when she is submitting her annual Auditor Hinkle notes.  
 
 
  



Kirkbride:  
Finance Committee: Kirkbride stated that Finance Committee met and discussed RITA. Regional 
Income Tax Agency as an option for the Village with Cindy retiring. Kirkbride stated discussion will 
proceed on outsourcing income tax collection on hiring a replacement and keeping it in house.  
 

Tree Committee: Kirkbride reported that the Tree Committee met on February 9th. During the meeting, 
members reviewed several items of old business. The committee discussed the situation regarding the 
tree at 435 Pine Street, including interactions with the resident involved. Additionally, the group 
reviewed the requirements to maintain Tree City USA status, considered the proposed 2026 budget, 
and talked about the removal of trees located at 320 East Front Street and 449 Pine Street. 
 

The committee turned to new business, including plans for the April 24th Arbor Day celebration. 
Members also discussed the upcoming Tree City Award Ceremony. It was noted that there will be no 
tree planting activities this year; instead, the committee will focus on watering the trees planted in 2025. 
Further discussion included the removal of pear trees, and an examination of how the $30,000 BPA 
contract operates, specifically considering whether the pear tree removal could be coordinated under 
the terms of the contract. The next Tree Committee meeting is set for March 4th at Cas Rio. 
 

Boyer:  
Streets, Sidewalks, Land & Buildings: Boyer reported that she sent an email containing bullet points 
related to the committee's ongoing matters. She noted that there was no new business to address at 
this time; the meeting focused solely on reviewing open business items. The next meeting will take 
place on March 12th at 7:00 PM.  
 

Bohland:  
Park & Recreation: Bohland stated the committee is scheduled to meet February 23rd, at 5:30pm 
 

Eric Campbell: No report. 
 

Guests:  
Marcia Cousino: Cousino asked where D.O.R.A. stands. Rahe stated that there are a lot of steps to 
go through that currently they are in the very early stages of it.  
 

Denny Henline: Henline addressed the council regarding the recent property appraisals. He noted that, 
now that council has received three appraisals, he would like the council to ensure the public is informed 
and given ample notice about these developments. In response, Boyer stated that she will discuss the 
details of the appraisal at the next committee meeting. 
Henline would like someone to send Bob Schacht and Kim Long for updating their properties. 
Henline also took a moment to express his gratitude to the Love of Art organization. 
 

Mayor Bailey adjourned the meeting at 7:43 P.M. 
 

*Audio recording of the meetings is available upon Public Records request.  
















	Council 021726
	Council 021726 attachments

